
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
I'I E,ADQT]ARTERS AIR FORCE PERSONNT] I- CENTIR

JOINI BASE SAN AN TONIO.R.\.NDOLPH TEXAS

28 Dec 202 1

HQ AFPC/DSMI (FOIA)
550 C Street W
JBSA-Randolph TX 78 i 50

Mr. Dennis Brewer
1210 City Piace
Edgervater t.vJ 07020

Dear Mr, Brewer,

This is in response to your 8 Dec 21 Freedom of Informatiou Acr (FOIA) request. The
Air Force Personnel Center (AFPC) received your request via the electronic Public Access [-i1k
(E-PAL) on 8 December 21. and assigned case nLrmber is 2022-00990-F. Your requesr seeks
releasable informatiorr regarding Michael Cunha as foilows:

"Confirmation of the status of Michael Cunha (possible alternate spellings). Cunha
was a Resident Assistant in Perham Hall, washington State University, pullman,
wA when I was a sophomore in the 1974-1975 school year. Mr. cunha was then
reputedly in the USAF and bound for meclical school to serve as a Doctor of
Psychiatry. At the time, it appeared Mr. cunha was in his early 20s. Mr. cunha is
potentially an important witness in special operations misconduct in the intelligence
apparatus of USAF' other DOD elements, and other federal intelligence operations
which violate the Constitutional and civil rights of us persons, Requester has no
knowledge of any potential deployment location of Mr. Cunha and requests that the
search be conducted so as to maximize the possibility of locating Mr. Cunha and
confirming period he served in USAF. (Date Range for Record Search: From
09 I 0 | I 197 4 T o 12 I 0l 12021)" .

AFPC sent yoLl an electronic message on 10 Dec 2021. reqLresting a response frorn lior-r
by23Dec21. Tltisrnessageconcernedadditional infonnationfl'ornyou(provideN{r.Cunha's
SSN and date of birth) required to clarify and perlect yoLrr FOIA reqllest.

AFPC has received yourr eurail respouse but the clarification information was l1ot

provided to perfect your FOIA request. Therefore, we are closing your FOIA case, as of the date
of this letter, in according with DODM 5400.07_AFMAN 33-302, Section 6.3b.(6) Not a Proper
FOIA Request for Some Other Reason which states, "The requester has failed unr'easonably to
cornply with procedural requirements, other than fee-related reqr-rirements, imposed by this
issuance".



You may contact the Air Force FOtA Pubiic Liaison Of'ficer. Ms. Anir l-rinh. at the AF
FOIA Public Liaison office (SAF/CN), 1800 Air Force Pentagon, Washington. DC 20330- 1g00.
usaf. pentagorr.saf-cn. mbx. af- fo ia@rn ai L rn i I or 703 _6 1 4 _ g 5 00,

Additionally, yoLl may contact the Office of Govemment Inforrnation Services (OG1S) at
the National Archives and Records Aciniinistration to inqr-rire about the FolA mediation services
they offer. The contact informatiott foroGis is as follows: office of Government Irrlormation
Services, National Arcl,ives and Records Adrninistration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGlS, Coilege
Park, Maryland 20140-6001 , e-tnail at ogis@nara.gov: telephone at (202) 14 j -5:10; r.oll fi"ee at
1 -87 1 -68 4 -6 44 8 ; or f acsi m ile at (202) 1 4 I - 5j 69 .

Department of Defense Manual 5400,07-AFMAN 33-302 rndicates fees be assesseci fbr
processir.rg this reqr-rest; however, fees are not assessed in this instance.

Direct questions to AFPC/DSMIF (FOIAIPA) at afpc.dslf,foia.pair?r-rs.af.rlil or call
(210) 565-27 5 1 and reference case nurnber above.

Sincerely,

n

P^- "u
JAVIER G. ORTECA. GS.12. DAI.
AFPC FOIA/PA Policy, Offi cer

#ffi


